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TO: R. S. Stevens
FROM: Robert Harris

CHICAGO, BURLINGTON & QUINCY R.R.

GENERAL SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE
Chicago, Aug 25" 1875
R. S. Stevens, Esq.

Dear Sir:-

The C. R. I. & P. have agreed to pool the business of Atchison, dividing it into three parts, they taking 1/3, leaving
1/3 each for the H. & St. Jo. and the K. C. St J. & C. B. Would it be agreeable to you to divide on this basis?

Yours Truly
Robert Harris
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